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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND QRIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Englishman James Child, a victim of tyranny of British nobil-
came to Carolina to attempt to recover his fortune. In 1698 he

was granted a tract of land of 1200 acres on a bluff overlooking the
"T" of the Cooper River where the eastern and western branches meet.

This bluff, called "Strawberry'" since early eighteenth century,

provided the only practicable ferry site within a reasonable distance.

Child started a ferry here and in 1707 laid out a town appropriate-

ly called Childsbury. Property was designated for a college, a free
school, a house for the schoolmaster, a place of worship (which was to
become Strawberry Chapel), and a market square. To the inhabitants of
Childsbury, Child gave 600 acres to farm and pasture. He also gave
them the 100-acre hill by the river to build upon as a citadel to pro-
tect the town in times of war.

Due mainly to the rise of the new and growing plantationmns,

Childsbury began a rapid decline and the town site eventually became
part of a plantation.

Situated among live oaks and pines, Strawberry Chapel, Childsbury's

Episcopal place of worship, is a small building designed with intriguing
simplicity. This onezstory rectangular brick structure has an unadorned
hipped gable roof. %

by flush fanlight is symmetrically situated between two shuttered win-
dows of the same three-panel design.

ouble three-paneled door of the facade, surmounted

Each gable end has a pair of windows identical to facade windows.

Centered between these windows, but on a higher plane, is a decorative
rosette window.

A small anteroom extending from the rear wall served as dressing

quarters for the minister.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Childsbury, one of the early towns to be laid out in South
Carolina (1707), is significant as an important archeological site.

/,As a market town for Charleston merchants and an important ferry
site,/Childsbury became an active commercial center and a vital link
in the transportation network of the low country. It was also the
site of one of the earliest free schools outside of the city of
Charleston.

Militarily, Childsbury was important as the gathering place
for the local militia, which met there once a month for drill and
instruction. For the entertainment of a rural population cut off
from the activities of Charleston city life, a race track operated
from the late 1700s until 1825. Being inhabitants of a region de-
pendent upon and dedicated to farming, the people of the Strawberry
area were very much interested in the affairs of agriculture. Thus,
the Strawberry Agricultural Society had its meeting homse there as
late as mid-nineteenth century.

Strawberry Chapel, the only visible remain of the town of
Childsbury, architecturally displays the simple, yet dignified and
impressive life-style of the people it served. It is an excellent
example of a Chapel of Ease. These chapels were built to serve the
people for whom the regular parish church was inaccessible. By
an Act of Assembly in 1723, the people of Childsbury in the exten-—
sive parish of St. John's Berkeley, were authorized to build a
chapel in the lower section of the parish, as Biggin Church, the
official parish church, was too distant to serve them.

However,‘§;rawberry Chapel became rather unique as a Chapel
of Ease in that!is operated as a full parish church. Usually these
chapels were denied some of the privileges of a parish chwrch, which
included certain duties as keeping vital statistics, holding elections,
and carrying out certain political duties of the parish. By 1825
01d Biggin Church had declined to the point where Strawberry Chapel
had actually replaced it as the parish church.
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8. Significance
STRAWBERRY CHAPEL AND SITE OF TOWN OF CHILDSBURY

Still used for religious purposes, Strawberry Chapel now has
periodic services -- about four a year -- and is open only during these
services. At present, it draws its congregation from Charleston,
some sixty miles away, instead of fromthe nearby plantations, which
are mostly farms or hunting clubs now.

The church is in a natural environmental setting and is
currently safe from any environmental intrusions. The public road
even ends at Childsbury; there is no present river crossing.

Evidence that Childsbury was a good example of early urban
planning can be derived from the supplementary map enclosed which
shows the town's detailed and systematic plan as laid out in 1707.
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